FW: ltem #5

Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA Muhammad Hanif / Executive |
(Purchase) @ Main Campus;

Fya,

Thank you,

From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus
Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2015 12:01 PM

To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Cc: Dr. Ishrat Husain / Dean & Director @ IBA; Procurement Committee
Subject: tem #5

Iltem # 5: Approval for Repair & Maintenance Civil Works
Discussion: The committee noted the tender documents.

Decision: The committee approved the procurement of Civil Works on itemized lowest basis for Staff
Town House A4 at Rs.973,000 to M/s Rajput Construction Co. and for Staff Town House B5 Rs.676,979.5
to M/s Shakoor Construction Co. inclusive of All taxes.

Attendance:

1. SyedJehanzeb

2. Haris Quershi

3. Ahmed Ali Khan

4. Syed Fahim uddin

5. M. Sohail Khan - Presenter

Syed Jehanzeb
Secretary Procurement Committee

From: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2015 10:00 AM

To: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Cc: Dr. Nasir Touheed / Professor of Computer Science, Coordinator Testing Services of IBA
Subject: PC Agenda, May 30, 2015

Dear Jehanzeb,

Please find the attachments regarding appended below items to be discussed in PC-A meeting
being held on May 30, 2015

1. Approval for tender ad & documents for Operation & Maintenance of Sewerage
Treatment Plant



basis

oueWw

7.

Approval for tender ad & documents for Disposal of Vehicle on 'as is where is'

Approval for the Purchasing of Suzuki Mehran

Approval for Repair & Maintenance Civil Works

Approval for Provide & Supply of Bags

Approval for Provide & Supply of PA System

Approval for IP Surveillance System & Walk Through at IBA Main Campus & City

Campus (Reporting Item)

Thank you,

Sohail.



